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Caroline Llewellyn

From: Sarah Hirst
Sent: 01 July 2019 15:08
To: Caroline Llewellyn
Subject: FW: Local Development Plan 2 Examination

Hi Caroline – please see the response from Louise Edwards below, as requested by the Inspector. 
 
Sarah 
 

Sarah Hirst  
Planning Officer (Park Direction) / Swyddog Cynllunio (Cyfeiriad y Parc)  

Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority/ Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Afordir Penfro  
Llanion Park/ Parc Llanion  
Pembroke Dock/ Doc Penfro  
Pembrokeshire/ Sir Penfro  
SA72 6DY  

Tel/Ffon 01646 624800 
Fax/ Ffacs 01646 689076  

www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales  www.arfordirpenfro.cymru 
 
 
 
 

From: Edwards, Louise   
Sent: 01 July 2019 15:06 
To: Sarah Hirst 
Subject: RE: Local Development Plan 2 Examination 
 
Hi Sarah 
 
In response to your email, please find my comments set out below. 
 
The purpose of the SFCA is to help Local Planning Authorities (LPA) take flood risk into account when considering 
future land allocations and appropriate development control policies.  Where an LPA is unable to direct new 
development away from areas at high risk of flooding, it will help them focus their efforts on the most appropriate 
sites. It can also be a useful source of information for developers when producing a site-specific flood consequence 
assessment. 

Section10.6 of Technical Advice Note 15: Development and Flood Risk (TAN15) states that.  
 
“Where the local planning authority wishes to allocate a site, and can justify such an allocation, the local planning 
authority will need to undertake a broad level assessment of the consequences of flooding occurring on that site, in 
consultation with the Environment Agency. This assessment should demonstrate that the consequences of flooding 
have been understood and are capable of being managed in an acceptable way. Where such local information has 
been produced then this should be reflected in the plan.” 
 
However, Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority have not allocated or brought forward any candidate sites 
within Flood Zone C of the Development Advice Maps and therefore a Strategic Flood Consequences Assessment 
(SFCA) is not required. 
 
When considering new development proposals TAN15 states that it is necessary to take account of the potential 
impact of climate change over the lifetime of development. https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2018-
11/planning-policy-flood-risk-and-insurance-changes.pdf  Residential development is assumed to have a lifetime of 
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100 years while a lifetime of 75 years is assumed for non-residential developments. To ensure future development 
can provide a safe and secure living and /or working environment throughout its lifetime, national planning policy 
requires proposals in areas of high flood risk to be accompanied by an assessment of flooding consequences to and 
from the development, taking into account the impacts of climate change. 

The Local Planning Authority have considered climate change by taking account of TAN 15 and the Shoreline 
Management Plan (2’s) and as a result have produced policies 33 – 38 which Natural Resources Wales have formally 
supported. 

Regards 
Louise 
 
Louise Edwards 
Uwch Ymgynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu/ Senior Development Planning Advisor Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural 
Resources Wales 

 
 

 
www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales     
  
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources 
sustainably.  
  
 
  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to delay 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Sarah Hirst   
Sent: 27 June 2019 11:43 
To: Edwards, Louise  
Subject: Local Development Plan 2 Examination 
 
Dear Louise, the Inspector conducting the Examination of our LDP has detailed a number of questions for each of 
the Examination sessions. One of the questions asked if whether a Strategic Flood Consequences Assessment has 
been undertaken. I recall that in early meetings with you and your colleagues about the LDP Revision, as none of the 
sites allocated for development are in flood zones, you advised that you would not require a SFCA. Through 
subsequent consultations on the Preferred Strategy, Deposit Plan and Focussed Changes you have not raised any 
objections to the development sites nor the need for a SFCA. For the sake of clarity, I would be grateful if you would 
confirm this in writing, as a response to this email. This will then be forwarded to the Inspector and put into the 
Inspection Library.  
 
Kind regards 
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
 
 

Mae'r Awdurdod yn hapus i gyfathrebu yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg 

The Authority is happy to communicate in Welsh or English 

***********************************************************************  
Website www.pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk 
Follow us on Twitter  
Join us on Facebook 
Watch us on Youtube  
Look at us on Flickr 
  
  
This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom 
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose. 
If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the 
sender by return email. 
 
Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure  
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of  
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed. 
  
Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice ? Keeping your Information Safe 
 
For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at www.pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd  
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd hwy.  
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal ? dinistrio pob copi a rhoi  
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost. 
 
Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd o  
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon  
nac unrhyw ateb.  
 
Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn Ddiogel  
 
Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch ?'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.org.uk  
 
Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda. 




